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March 28,2018

Agency of Education
Dr. Rebecca Holcombe, Secretary of Education
219 North Main Street, Suite 402
Barre, VT 05641

Dear Secretary Holcombe,

I am writing to request a waiver for 2 inclement weather days for which we had to close school
in March. Those 2 days would be March 8 and March tl, iot8. All of my schools with the
exception of Sharon have far exceeded the number of snow days allowed in our current calendar.
Without this relief, our students will have to attend school untiiJune 20 or beyond.

I am asking that you allow us to waive these 2 days in the current calendar. please let me know
if this is possible. I look forward to hearing from you asap so we can make plans as we approach
the end of this school year.

Thanks for your consideration.

Sincerely,

/ o q
Bruce Labs
Superintendent
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